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lexus rx200t Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

Laxus BX Turbo RXZ00 $191,000 $19,1%0 Hyr 1-Rm-H1E 1998
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Celine ana (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 12 February 2018 4:26 PM
To: Yuen Chiu AU YONG'

Subject: RE: Valuation Request @ 08/02
Cear Au Yong,

The Valuation of vehicle as balow!
CrandStand

1} SJYB23C MV: $62K FS: 833 6K
WCEGA Plaza

1) SJDB250C MV $8K FS: $7.6K
2) SKZ9526Z MV: $1684K FS: §98.7K

Asat February 2018

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinglor
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

ilknuto.com | fax: 6256-47315

From: Yuen Chiu AU YONG [mailtoiyuenchivauyong@dbs.com]
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 9:43 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Request @ 08,02

Hi Celine,
Kindly assist on the below urgently.

Thank you,

Regards,

Au Yong

From: Yuen Chiu AU YONG

Sont: OB February 2018 DB:53

Ta: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Poh Keng TEQ <pohk dbs. >

Subject: Valuation Request @ 08/02
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